## **Broseley Neighbourhood Plan**

## Notes of the Steering Group meeting held 5 February 2018 Broseley library

Present: P Revell (chair) councillors Burton, Harris, Maltby, Goodall, Nick Downes (Barrow Council) Sharon Clayton, Kerry Rogers (SC)

- 1) Apologies I West.
- 2) Minutes were approved
  - a. Matters arising Point 5 At the Barrow council meeting in January, the council Resolved to approve the neighbourhood plan boundary and join the steering Group.

b.

- 3) Nick Downes and Sharon Clayton were co opted to the steering Group
- 4) Feedback from Public Meeting of 26 January
  - a. The chair proposed a vote of thanks to the volunteers who distributed the leaflets in poor weather in time for eth meeting. And also a vote of thanks to Ian West for his detailed notes from the public meeting (attached)
  - b. Chairs report attached
  - c. Feedback form some attendees that the room could have been managed better with a "greeter" and tea/coffee and the plans moved and spread more. A comments book rather than post it notes. A confidential way for people to volunteer to help and provide contact details.
  - d. Key points
    - i. 6+3 positive comments from Barrow no negative
    - ii. Concerns that Barrow could be "outvoted" need to address with procedure
    - iii. Majority want minimal further development but there were calls for affordable and sheltered housing
    - iv. Concerns on health facilities
    - v. Concerns regarding traffic
    - vi. "Old Broseley" families were not represented at the meeting,
    - vii. Average age of attendees over 60!
- 5) Next steps
  - a. NP Boundary agreed With the Barrow resolution and BTC resolution we can put forward the boundary proposal ASAP to Shropshire Council for consultation and approval (6-8 weeks)
  - b. Sub groups: several suggestions on types of group to include representatives of as much of the area as possible: geographic: old Broseley, Top Enders, Jackfield, Benthall OR by interest Housing, Transport, Health and environment, Town Centre, Economy, OR interest groups, School age, young people, sports groups, other social groups, Vic/birch etc, older folk, etc. Could combine so we meetings on different topics in different areas- rooms in Jackfield, possibly use school rooms or Lady Forester?? Is there a hall in Benthall? Birch, Vic, social club, etc. Resolved for members to think about this and firm up proposals for next meeting.
  - c. Website and FB group:

- Resolved to set up Facebook asap Alison Beddow and Suzi Barnham to be admins plus Phil Revell initially. – need to have steering group member on it. Alison to be invited to join steering group all FB group members and posts to be moderated.
- ii. Website could piggy back the 2 town councils sites initially need to discuss with Esther and Phillip, need logo, FB can be used for most document publication short term.

iii. ?

## 6) Online consultation

- a. Next phase first (of many) questionnaires- survey monkey or similar PR to investigate. PR to produce draft questionnaire. Paper copies to be available in library. PR has experience of writing these, need to be open but have answers that can be analysed
- Also use town talk to spread info. Have special Broseley and Barrow editions for the NP period. Does this mean making it 2 sheets? And getting barrow council to contribute
- 7) Next meeting is the LJC meeting at the birch 6.30 Tues. 20 Feb Have speakers lined up
  - a. Seek further SG members
  - b. Following meeting after Easter when SC consultation should be through.

Gavin Goodall 5 Feb 2018